
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
cc: Della Fordham; Kay Flynn 

Thursday, May 11,2006 8:09 AM 

Subject: FW: 0601 58-TL 
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doro thy, 
this e-mail should be printed ... document no'd .... & processed in CMS.. the documents need to be moved into 
Docket No. 060158-TL. 
I can fix the records for the confidential information ... but the claim letters, requests, et a1 ... should be physically 
moved to this docket file. 
Marguerite. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Della Fordham 
Sent: Wed 5/10/2006 4:24 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: FW: 

What should we do in order for the confidential documents listed in 060000-OT have relocated in Dkt. 060158- 
TL? 

From: Rick Moses 
Sent: Wednesday, May 10,2006 4:20 PM 
To: Della Fordham 
Subject: RE: 

Yes. 

From: Della Fordham 
Sent: Wednesday, May 10,2006 2:37 PM 
To: Rick Moses 
Subject: 

Today, when listing confidential documents you had signed out from CCA/Records, remembered there are 
confidential documents listed in Dkt. 060000-OT that were filed before you requested to es@&i+~a$o#,@$~~2 - i!c,ic 
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this investigation on or about 2/22/2006. Q. Should these confidential documents be moved into the official 
Dkt. 060158-TL? 

Listed below are the three documents in question. You reviewed all three back in January 2006. 

060000-OT 005 14-06 Venzon Safeguarding Customer InfoITheft CMP SET 

060000-OT 005 17-06 BellSouth Safeguarding Customer InfoITheft CMP SET 

060000-OT 0052 1-06 Sprint Safeguarding Customer InfoITheft CMP SET 

1/19/2006 

111 912006 
1/19/2006 

These are the current confidential documents listed in Dkt. 060158-TL: 

060158-TL 03846-06 Verizon Attch#l -SafegCustInfoMeth&Practs CMP SET 

060158-TL 03847-06 Verizon Scammers Trying To Gain Cust Info CMP SET 

060158-TL 03881-06 TDS RespReqReviewSecurityPract CPNI CMP SET 5/2/2006 
060158-TL 03999-06 ALLTEL Resp to OrderPSC-06-0258-PAA-TL CMP SET 

060158-TL 04018-06 BellSouth Resp to PSC 3/7//06 (sic) order CMP SET 

0601 58-TL 04036-06 Frontier SummaryReportSecurityMeasures CMP SET 

5/1/2006 

5/1/2006 

5/5/2006 

5/5/2006 

5/8/2006 

Please let me know your thoughts. Thanks Rick. 

Della E. Fordham 
Administrative Assistant 
Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
PH: (850) 413-6512 
FX: (850) 413-6513 
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